From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 10/11/2011 5:12:46 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Greetings

Really weird. Paul had told me you were going to take a job he was
discouraging you from taking and then separately a day or so later I got
an org chart from Trina for Reg Rel and the group she is in and your
name was on it and then I knew what he meant.

Look forward to seeing you Thursday.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:L RDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1:14 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Greetings

Michelle

I had hoped to get on your calendar soon to reconnect in my new role. |
have just joined PGE and barely have a place to sit! ButI'm glad it
looks like we will have a chance to see each other thursday night. I am
coming to the meeting as an observer, which is good given my low
knowledge at this point. I do know that Trina is working to geta
technical person to the meeting, and I understand the importance of
that.

Look forward to working with you. This feels weird, right?
See you thursday.
Laura
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